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Date of response 24th November 2017 
 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 – INFORMATION REQUEST 
 

FOI Query. 
 
Dear West Mercia Police and Crime Commissioner, 
 
This is a duplicate of my previous request which 'got lost' 
 
In relation to the sale of Vehicle Registration Mark AB1 could you please supply me with 
the following:- 
 
Copies of Minutes of any Meeting where the sale of AB1 was proposed or discussed 
(redacted if appropriate) including the very first proposal to sell it. I have yet to locate in the 
Disclosure Log any document containing the original proposal to sell it and ensuing 
discussion. Decision Notice 8 only records the decision to accept the offer of £160,000, 
specifically NOT the Decision to sell the VRM. 
 
Copies of any documents including, but not limited to, any correspondence concerning the 
monetary value of the VRM, any letters or emails between OPCC/PCC/HEO and the 
successful purchaser. 
 
Copies of any other documents or emails, not specifically requested previously, that 
contain reference to the sale of AB1 and have not been previously included in a Disclosure 
Log. 
 
 
Response. 
 
There are no copies of minutes or any other documents regarding the first proposal to sell 
AB1.  Decision Notice 8 implicitly incorporates the recommendation to sell with the 
recommendation to accept the offer. 
 
 
 



 

Complaints 
 
If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the 
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the: 
 
Chief Executive, OPCC – West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP 
 
The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days.  If you are dissatisfied with the response 
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a 
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request. 
  
If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information 
Commissioner (Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF). 
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The documents and correspondence concerning the monetary value of the VRN and copies of 
emails between the OPCC/PCC/HEO and the successful purchase are exempt from disclosure 
under Section 43(2) of the Freedom of Information Act - Commercial Interests. 
 
The copies of any other documents not specifically requested previously that contain reference 
to the sale of AB1 and not previously included in the Disclosure Log are all exempt from 
disclosure under either Section 43(2) - Commercial Interests, Section 42(1) - Legal 
Professional privilege, Section 33(2) – Audit Functions or Section 22(1) – Information held with 
a view to its publication at a future date, which has all since been published. 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI Officer 
Police and Crime Commissioners Office 
West Mercia 


